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NIAGARAMQHAwKPowER coRPoRATIQN/300 ERIE BQULEYARDwEsT, sYRAGUsE, N,Y. 13202/TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

November 14, 1983

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Nine Mile Point Unit 1

Docket No. 50-220
DPR-63

Dear Mr. Vassallo:

Your September 21, 1983 letter regarding containment vent and purge
isolation valves requested that we assess the operability of those valves.
Our October 11, 1983 response indicated that a preliminary analysis
demonstrated the operabi lity of these valves. That letter also indicated that
we would submit a final evaluation confirming those preliminary results by
November 14, 1983.

The attachment to this letter contains the results of the final
evaluation. The final results demonstrate that the containment vent and purge
isolation valves are capable of closure following a Loss-of-Coolant Accident.

Sincerely,

NIAGARA MOKAWK POWER CORPORATION

CVM/DAC:bd
Attachments

C. V. Man n
Vice President

Nuclear Engineering and Licensing

Oak

83ii170390 83ili4"
PDR ADOCK 05000220
P PDR



C

n 0


